White, Emma B
From: Sanderson, Catherine <catherine.sanderson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 12 April 2017 08:23 A .
To: Entertainment Licensing Ppendix D
Cc: bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Subject: FW: Black Bull Variation [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Morning,

Please can the below mentioned conditions be added to the premises licence variation application, as agreed with
the applicants solicitor.

Regards

Cat

From: Rachel Kelly {mailto:Rachel.Kelly@TLTsolicitors.com]

Sent: 11 April 2017 13:00

To: Sanderson, Catherine <catherine.sanderson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Black Bull Variation {NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Dear Cat,

Thank you for your email below, and time yesterday.

I have spoken with our client about the conditions below, and they are happy to agree to all.

I trust this mitigates your concerns, however, if you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

On a side note, please can you provide us with further details about the issues that took place in and around the
premises last year? Our client is keen to investigate this further.

Kind regards, ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING

Rachel

Rachel Kelly | . - .

Legal Assistant 2 APR 2017 -
for TLT LLP ‘
D: +44 (0)333 006 0283

v T\ Taolitors com  RECEIVED

From: Sanderson, Catherine [mailto:catherine.sanderson@westyorkshire.pnn.police. uk]
Sent: 10 April 2017 10:46

To: Rachel Kelly

Cc: Patterson, Bob

Subject: Black Bull Variation [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Morning Rachel,






